
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: October 3, 2022  
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: David Gonzalez, Police Chief 
 
THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on the Juvenile Curfew Ordinance 

Review and Ordinance Renewal (1st Reading was held 05-03-2022) 
 

SPONSOR(S):   N/A 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The City of Leon Valley passed, adopted, and approved the current Juvenile Curfew 
Ordinance No. 2018-17, on February 6, 2018. The State Legislature mandates a three-
year review of the juvenile curfew, reference in V. T. C. A. Local Government Code 
370.002. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
 

SEE LEON VALLEY 
 

Social Equity – The purpose of this ordinance is to regulate and prohibit minors from 
remaining in public places during certain hours, to protect minors from adult 
perpetrators of crime, to reduce nocturnal juvenile crime and juvenile delinquency, to 
promote family responsibility and parental control over their children, and to protect and 
promote the peace, health, safety, welfare, and tranquility of the community.  

 

Economic Development – N/A 
 
Environmental Stewardship – N/A 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 

 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Option 1 – Do nothing 
 



Option 2 – Hold a public hearing and re-enact the Ordinance 
 
Option 3 – Hold a public hearing and do not re-enact the Ordinance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST : 
 
 
____________________________ 

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 
 

 


